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Keech, Richard

From: JotForm <grants@techandciviclife.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 5:30 PM
To: Keech, Richard
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Thank you! We've received your CTCL COVID-19 Response Grant Application.

  

  

 

 CTCL COVID-19 Response Grant 
Application 

  

Who is completing this 
grant application? 

Richard Keech 

What is your title?  Deputy Director 

What type of jurisdiction 
are you submitting an 
application on behalf of? 

County 

County or Parish Name  Loudoun 

I certify that I am 
permitted to submit this 
grant request on behalf 
of the jurisdiction listed 
above. 

Yes 

Your initials  rmk 

Today's Date  09-29-2020 

What number can we 
reach you at during 
business hours? 

(703) 7378329 

Office Mailing Address  Street Address: 750 Miller Drive SE, Suite C 
Street Address Line 2: 
richard.keech@loudoun.gov 
City: LEESBURG 
State / Province: VA 
Postal / Zip Code: 20175 

What is the email 
address you use for 
work? 

richard.keech@loudoun.gov 

Share a link to an official 
government page that 
contains your bio or lists 
you in a staff directory 

n/a 

How many active 
registered voters does 
your jurisdiction have? 

278000 

  



2

Number  13 

What is your 
jurisdiction's total 
budget allocated to 
elections this fiscal year 
as of September 1, 
2020? 

2300000 

   EVR - FY 2021 Adopted Budget.pdf 

   Loudoun County W-9 signed.pdf 

For which public 
purposes will your 
jurisdiction use grant 
funds? 

Non-partisan voter education 
Personal protective equipment (PPE) for staff, 
poll workers, or voters 
Temporary staffing 
Vote-by-mail/Absentee voting equipment or 
supplies 

Will acceptance of this 
grant require a vote of 
approval by your local 
legislature, council, or 
board? 

No 

Title of Signatory or 
Name of Signatory Body 

Chief Financial Officer 

Name of Signatory (if an 
individual) 

Janet Romanchyk 

How did you hear about 
this grant opportunity? 

Center for Tech and Civic Life (CTCL) 
 

        
 

  

 


